
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McHenry Public Library District 

Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

 

Tuesday October 18, 2016  

7:00 p.m. 

1st Floor Conference Room 

 

 

Agenda 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 

 

II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 

III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 

V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISISTORS 

 

VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, September 20, 2016 
         

TREASURER'S REPORT – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  

September 30, 2016 and Bill Reports for Aug/Sept  2016 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 

 

 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 

 



IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 

dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 

Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the September 20, 2016  

Executive Session Minutes. 

 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
1.   RFID project – discuss scheduling visits to other area libraries 

2.   Board self-evaluation process - ongoing 

 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Approval and release of the Sept. 20, 2016 Executive Session Minutes. (Action) 

2. Approval of  the Revised BAO, Ordinance 2016/2017-3 (Action)  

3. Approval of the Budget Ordinance No. 2016/17-4 (levy ordinance).  (Action) 

4. Review Draft Audit to be handed out the night of the meeting. (No Action) 

  

XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 

COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 

*Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 

hours of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will 

make all board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current 

ADA requirements. 



MINUTES 

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

 

 

Date:       September 20, 2016 

Time:       7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room (Public Hearing) 

 

 

 

Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles 

Reilly, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

     

Members Absent:    None 

 

Also Present:  James Scholtz, Executive Director 

Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 

Debbie Gunness, Business Manager  

   

 

 

I.   Call to Order: 

 President Beaderstadt called the public hearing meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.   

   

II.   Roll Call:  
 Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See # 1 on attached sheet.  

 

III.    Public Forum  

No public were in attendance. 

The Board reviewed the FY2016-2017 Tentative Annual Budget and Appropriation 

Ordinance (TBAO).  Scholtz answered questions regarding some changes to the Final Budget 

and Appropriation Ordinance. 

 

IV.   Adjournment  

Leccese moved and Reilly seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 p.m.  Motion 

passed 7-0.  See # 2 on attached sheet. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Date:  September 20, 2016 

Time:  Following the Public Hearing 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room (Regular Meeting) 

 

 

 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles 

Reilly, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

 

Members Absent: None  

 

Also Present:   James Scholtz, Executive Director 

  Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 

 Debbie Gunness, Business Manager 

 

 

I. Call to Order: 

President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:27 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call: 

Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See # 3 on attached sheet. 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 

None 

 

V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 

None 

 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 

Secretary's Report – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, August 23, 2016  

Treasurer’s Report – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  

August 31, 2016 and Bill Reports for August/Sept 2016 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 

The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills. 

Schubert moved and Stone seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting 

for August 23, 2016, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through August 31, 

2016, the Bill Reports for August/September 2016, and payment of the bills.  Motion passed 

7-0.  See # 4 on attached sheet.      

 



VII. Communications 

None 

 

VIII. Librarian's Report 

 New law effective 1/17/17 requiring an Ordinance or Resolution for Board expenditures   

 CCS Director has resigned.  Top 4-6 candidates will meet in October for interviews 

 The solar panel array will be installed by Gillespie Design and Magitek Energy Solutions, 

Inc.  The process will take about 2 weeks.    

 The library plans to offer an online high school diploma program through Gale/Cengage. 

 RFID library visits for Board members and library staff during September/October 

Visiting area libraries with RFID (Wauconda, Lake Zurich, Barrington, Fox Lake, 

Highland Park, Algonquin, Oswego, Montgomery and Shorewood, WI). 

 

IX. Old Business 

Updates on Petersen Farm garden, Chautauqua, etc.  

 Chautauqua – Scholtz has been in contact with host from South Dakota  

 Petersen Farm Garden – Master gardener program might take over  

 Books housed in private areas to promote reading 

 

X. Executive Session 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal 

of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 

120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 

executive session minutes. 

  

Grala moved and Carey seconded a motion to go into executive session at 8:21 p.m. to discuss 

the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific 

employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 

section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 executive 

session minutes.    Motion passed 7-0.  See # 5 on attached sheet.      

 

Leccese moved and Schubert seconded a motion to come out of executive session at 8:45 p.m.  

Motion passed 7-0.  See # 6 on attached sheet.      

 

No action was taken. 

 

XI. New Business 

1. Process started to review Executive Director’s performance and evaluation 

(Evaluation due end of November 2016) 

Scholtz distributed performance and evaluation forms for the board and will also 

provide them via email. 

2. Discussion/Approval of Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 2016/2017-3  

Reilly moved and Grala seconded a motion to approve the Combined Annual 

Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 2016/2017-3 for the McHenry Public Library 

District for the FY beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.   

Motion passed 7-0.  See # 7 on attached sheet.     



3. Approval and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 Executive 

Session Minutes. 

The Board reviewed the executive session minutes in Executive Session.  Grala moved 

and Leccese seconded a motion to approve and release of the February 16, 2016 and 

March 15, 2016 Executive Session Minutes.  Motion passed 7-0.  See # 8 on attached 

sheet.      

 

XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 

For future audits, Grala has requested that the Board receive a reminder email of upcoming 

audits.  She also felt that the Board Treasurer would be the best contact person during future 

audits, because they are more knowledgeable of the library’s finances.  

 

XIII. Adjournment 

Stone moved and Reilly seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:57 p.m.   

Motion passed 7-0.   See # 9 on attached sheet. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

       

Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 

Text for Motion Sheet 

1. Roll Call at 7:04 p.m. 

2. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 p.m.  

3. Roll Call at 7:27 p.m. 

4. Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for August 23, 2016, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year through August 31, 2016, the Bill Reports for August/September 2016, 

and payment of the bills.   

5. Motion to go into executive session at 8:21 p.m. to discuss the appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in 

compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the 

February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 executive session minutes. 

6. Motion to come out of executive session at 8:45 p.m.   

7. Motion to approve the Combined Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 2016/2017-3 for the 

McHenry Public Library District for the FY beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.   

8. Motion to approve and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 Executive Session 

Minutes. 

9. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:57 p.m.   

 

DATE:  September 20, 2016 

Called to Order: 7:04 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt  

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1. Roll call at 7:04 p.m. P P P  P P P  P 

2.   Motion to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:26 p.m. 
Y Y Y (M)Y (S)Y Y Y  



DATE:  September 20, 2016 

Called to Order: 7:27 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt  

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

3.  Roll Call at 7:27 p.m. P P P  P P P  P 

4.  Motion to approve the 

minutes of the regular 

meeting for August 23, 2016, 

the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year 

through August 31, 2016, the 

Bill Reports  for 

August/September 2016, and 

payment of the bills.   

Y Y Y Y Y (M)Y (S)Y 

5. Motion to go into 

executive session at 8:21 

p.m. to discuss the 

appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of 

specific employees of the 

public body in compliance 

with the Open Meetings Act 

5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) 

and review and release of the 

February 16, 2016 and March 

15, 2016 executive session 

minutes. 

Y (S)Y (M)Y Y Y Y Y 

6. Motion to come out of 

executive session at 8:45 

p.m.   
Y Y Y (M)Y Y (S)Y Y 

7.  Motion to approve the 

Combined Annual Budget 

and Appropriation Ordinance 

2016/2017-3 for the 

McHenry Public Library 

District for the FY beginning 

July 1, 2016 and ending June 

30, 2017.  

Y Y (S)Y Y (M)Y Y Y 

8. Motion to approve and 

release of the February 16, 

2016 and March 15, 2016 

Executive Session Minutes. 

Y Y (M)Y (S)Y Y Y Y 

9. Motion to adjourn the 

meeting at 8:57 p.m.   
Y Y Y Y (S)Y Y (M)Y 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2016



McHenry Public Library District 8:20 PM

Balance Sheet 10/12/2016

As of September 30, 2016 Cash Basis

Sep 30, 16

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 1,578,146.00

1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,747,989.71

1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 462,212.53

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 3,788,348.24

1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 371,364.32

1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 19,957.87

1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 107,060.53

1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 4,999.19

1045100 · PROPAY 5,692.44

1150100 · FirstMerit-MoneyMarket- 4/22/11 200,123.18

Total Checking/Savings 4,497,545.77

Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00

Total Other Current Assets 800.00

Total Current Assets 4,498,345.77

TOTAL ASSETS 4,498,345.77

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,607,104.80

3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,744,332.86

3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 465,934.67

Net Income 680,973.44

Total Equity 4,498,345.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,498,345.77

 Page 2 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 8:22 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 10/12/2016

September 2016 Cash Basis

Sep 16

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,315,898.79

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00

6030100 · Interest Income - General 45.07

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 69.55

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 18.43

6050100 · Fines 3,434.38

6055100 · Collection Fees 10.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,284.96

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 5.15

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 725.10

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 80.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 123.75

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 294.40

6200100 · Over/Short 5.79

Total Income 1,325,465.37

Gross Profit 1,325,465.37

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 9,316.97

8020100 · Youth Books 5,212.33

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 11,782.19

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 252.64

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 6,866.26

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 801.00

8080100 · Video Games 948.29

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 2,309.21

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 2,925.00

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81

8120100 · Library Supplies 622.47

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 1,670.75

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 2,290.00

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 1,753.95

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 2,582.61

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 53.70

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 105.00

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 972.29

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 170.00

8540100 · Postage 1,890.33

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 1,523.68

8610100 · Electricity 2,682.21

8620100 · Gas 171.25

8630100 · Telephone 486.06

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 80.00

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 20,698.00

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 3,547.00

8740100 · Building & Grounds 7,376.93

 Page 3 of 13



Sep 16

8760100 · Hospitality 128.42

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 21.00

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 10.49

8910100 · Salaries 129,456.23

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,705.22

8930100 · IMRF 14,207.84

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 22,617.59

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 618.84

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 407.99

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 334.73

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 2,410.00

Total Expense 275,747.27

Net Income 1,049,718.10

 Page 4 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 8:23 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 10/12/2016

July through September 2016 Cash Basis

100 General Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,464,960.55 0.00 0.00 1,464,960.55

6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 3,470.00 0.00 3,470.00

6030100 · Interest Income - General 145.53 0.00 0.00 145.53

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 186.85 0.00 186.85

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 48.62 48.62

6035100 · Dividends 95.16 0.00 0.00 95.16

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00

6050100 · Fines 10,046.46 0.00 0.00 10,046.46

6055100 · Collection Fees 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 3,609.18 0.00 0.00 3,609.18

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 40.74 40.74

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 3,492.92 0.00 0.00 3,492.92

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 145.00 0.00 0.00 145.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 409.90 0.00 0.00 409.90

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 920.36 0.00 0.00 920.36

6200100 · Over/Short (3.76) 0.00 0.00 (3.76)

Total Income 1,483,936.30 3,656.85 89.36 1,487,682.51

Gross Profit 1,483,936.30 3,656.85 89.36 1,487,682.51

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 24,259.93 0.00 0.00 24,259.93

8020100 · Youth Books 9,230.65 0.00 0.00 9,230.65

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,201.39 0.00 0.00 4,201.39

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 259.98 0.00 0.00 259.98

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,050.25 0.00 0.00 12,050.25

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 3,737.28 3,737.28

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 12,370.48 0.00 0.00 12,370.48

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 2,214.14 0.00 0.00 2,214.14

8080100 · Video Games 1,730.02 0.00 0.00 1,730.02

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 2,678.27 0.00 0.00 2,678.27

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 9,166.68 0.00 0.00 9,166.68

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.81

8120100 · Library Supplies 1,566.74 0.00 0.00 1,566.74

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 3,894.23 0.00 0.00 3,894.23

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 5,906.09 0.00 0.00 5,906.09

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 1,785.87 0.00 0.00 1,785.87

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 0.00 0.00 24.08

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 4,703.97 0.00 0.00 4,703.97

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 223.75 0.00 0.00 223.75

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 11,008.74 0.00 0.00 11,008.74

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 17,706.00 0.00 0.00 17,706.00

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,708.84 0.00 0.00 5,708.84

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,418.00 0.00 0.00 2,418.00

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 2,772.32 0.00 0.00 2,772.32

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 470.00 0.00 0.00 470.00

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

8510100 · Printing 6,964.00 0.00 0.00 6,964.00

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 107.30 0.00 0.00 107.30

 Page 5 of 13



100 General Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

8540100 · Postage 2,125.64 0.00 0.00 2,125.64

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 2,539.53 0.00 0.00 2,539.53

8610100 · Electricity 5,753.67 0.00 0.00 5,753.67

8620100 · Gas 254.87 0.00 0.00 254.87

8630100 · Telephone 1,485.13 0.00 0.00 1,485.13

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 1,256.10 0.00 0.00 1,256.10

8640100 · Water & Sewer 1,808.97 0.00 0.00 1,808.97

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 20,698.00 0.00 0.00 20,698.00

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 0.00 0.00 5,243.00

8740100 · Building & Grounds 12,339.24 0.00 0.00 12,339.24

8760100 · Hospitality 53.39 0.00 0.00 53.39

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 30.79 0.00 0.00 30.79

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 74.22 74.22

8910100 · Salaries 450,899.64 0.00 0.00 450,899.64

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 33,888.37 0.00 0.00 33,888.37

8930100 · IMRF 49,384.41 0.00 0.00 49,384.41

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 69,628.30 0.00 0.00 69,628.30

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 618.84 0.00 0.00 618.84

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 967.98 0.00 0.00 967.98

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 1,022.95 0.00 0.00 1,022.95

9060100 · Library Furnishings 913.25 0.00 0.00 913.25

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects (2,037.03) 0.00 0.00 (2,037.03)

Total Expense 802,897.57 0.00 3,811.50 806,709.07

Net Income 681,038.73 3,656.85 (3,722.14) 680,973.44

 Page 6 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 8:25 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/12/2016

July through September 2016 Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,464,960.55 3,180,652.28 (1,715,691.73) 46.06%

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 145.53 5,000.00 (4,854.47) 2.91%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 186.85 3,000.00 (2,813.15) 6.23%

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 48.62 2,500.00 (2,451.38) 1.95%

6035100 · Dividends 95.16 500.00 (404.84) 19.03%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00 1,000.00 (955.00) 4.5%

6050100 · Fines 10,046.46 55,000.00 (44,953.54) 18.27%

6055100 · Collection Fees 70.00 1,000.00 (930.00) 7.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 3,609.18 17,000.00 (13,390.82) 21.23%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 40.74 20,000.00 (19,959.26) 0.2%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 3,492.92 17,000.00 (13,507.08) 20.55%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 0.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) 0.0%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 145.00 1,000.00 (855.00) 14.5%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 409.90 25,000.00 (24,590.10) 1.64%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 920.36 6,000.00 (5,079.64) 15.34%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%

6200100 · Over/Short (3.76) 0.00 (3.76) 100.0%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,487,682.51 4,326,745.71 (2,839,063.20) 34.38%

Gross Profit 1,487,682.51 4,326,745.71 (2,839,063.20) 34.38%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 24,259.93 85,000.00 (60,740.07) 28.54%

8020100 · Youth Books 9,230.65 59,000.00 (49,769.35) 15.65%

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,201.39 3,500.00 701.39 120.04%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 259.98 6,400.00 (6,140.02) 4.06%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,050.25 15,000.00 (2,949.75) 80.34%

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,737.28 448,381.10 (444,643.82) 0.83%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 12,370.48 62,000.00 (49,629.52) 19.95%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 2,214.14 16,000.00 (13,785.86) 13.84%

8080100 · Video Games 1,730.02 15,000.00 (13,269.98) 11.53%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 2,678.27 55,500.00 (52,821.73) 4.83%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 9,166.68 80,000.00 (70,833.32) 11.46%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%

8120100 · Library Supplies 1,566.74 10,000.00 (8,433.26) 15.67%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 3,894.23 57,200.00 (53,305.77) 6.81%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 5,906.09 22,000.00 (16,093.91) 26.85%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 1,785.87 12,000.00 (10,214.13) 14.88%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 7,000.00 (6,975.92) 0.34%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 4,703.97 21,500.00 (16,796.03) 21.88%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 223.75 1,500.00 (1,276.25) 14.92%

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 11,008.74 59,000.00 (47,991.26) 18.66%

 Page 7 of 13



Jul - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 17,706.00 80,000.00 (62,294.00) 22.13%

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,708.84 25,000.00 (19,291.16) 22.84%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,418.00 8,000.00 (5,582.00) 30.23%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 2,772.32 28,000.00 (25,227.68) 9.9%

8420100 · Legal Services 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.0%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 470.00 14,000.00 (13,530.00) 3.36%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 1,000.00 (400.00) 60.0%

8510100 · Printing 6,964.00 36,000.00 (29,036.00) 19.34%

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 107.30 3,000.00 (2,892.70) 3.58%

8540100 · Postage 2,125.64 18,000.00 (15,874.36) 11.81%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 2,539.53 10,000.00 (7,460.47) 25.4%

8610100 · Electricity 5,753.67 25,000.00 (19,246.33) 23.02%

8620100 · Gas 254.87 2,500.00 (2,245.13) 10.2%

8630100 · Telephone 1,485.13 13,500.00 (12,014.87) 11.0%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 1,256.10 7,000.00 (5,743.90) 17.94%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 1,808.97 3,500.00 (1,691.03) 51.69%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 20,698.00 32,000.00 (11,302.00) 64.68%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 12,339.24 54,000.00 (41,660.76) 22.85%

8760100 · Hospitality 53.39 13,000.00 (12,946.61) 0.41%

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 30.79 700.00 (669.21) 4.4%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 0.0%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 74.22 0.00 74.22 100.0%

8910100 · Salaries 450,899.64 1,810,000.00 (1,359,100.36) 24.91%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 33,888.37 145,000.00 (111,111.63) 23.37%

8930100 · IMRF 49,384.41 180,000.00 (130,615.59) 27.44%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 69,628.30 260,000.00 (190,371.70) 26.78%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 618.84 9,000.00 (8,381.16) 6.88%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 967.98 8,000.00 (7,032.02) 12.1%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 1,022.95 14,000.00 (12,977.05) 7.31%

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

9060100 · Library Furnishings 913.25 35,000.00 (34,086.75) 2.61%

9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.0%

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects (2,037.03) 320,000.00 (322,037.03) (0.64%)

Total Expense 806,709.07 4,492,724.53 (3,686,015.46) 17.96%

Net Income 680,973.44 (165,978.82) 846,952.26 (410.28%)

 Page 8 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 8:26 PM

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/12/2016

July 1, 2016 - September 30, 2016 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,464,960.55 3,180,652.28 (1,715,691.73) 46.06%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 145.53 5,000.00 (4,854.47) 2.91%

6035100 · Dividends 95.16 500.00 (404.84) 19.03%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00 1,000.00 (955.00) 4.5%

6050100 · Fines 10,046.46 55,000.00 (44,953.54) 18.27%

6055100 · Collection Fees 70.00 1,000.00 (930.00) 7.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 3,609.18 17,000.00 (13,390.82) 21.23%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 3,492.92 17,000.00 (13,507.08) 20.55%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 0.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) 0.0%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 145.00 1,000.00 (855.00) 14.5%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 409.90 25,000.00 (24,590.10) 1.64%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 920.36 6,000.00 (5,079.64) 15.34%

6200100 · Over/Short (3.76) 0.00 (3.76) 100.0%

Total Income 1,483,936.30 3,314,352.28 (1,830,415.98) 44.77%

Gross Profit 1,483,936.30 3,314,352.28 (1,830,415.98) 44.77%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 24,259.93 85,000.00 (60,740.07) 28.54%

8020100 · Youth Books 9,230.65 59,000.00 (49,769.35) 15.65%

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,201.39 3,500.00 701.39 120.04%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 259.98 6,400.00 (6,140.02) 4.06%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,050.25 15,000.00 (2,949.75) 80.34%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 12,370.48 62,000.00 (49,629.52) 19.95%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 2,214.14 16,000.00 (13,785.86) 13.84%

8080100 · Video Games 1,730.02 15,000.00 (13,269.98) 11.53%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 2,678.27 55,500.00 (52,821.73) 4.83%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 9,166.68 80,000.00 (70,833.32) 11.46%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%

8120100 · Library Supplies 1,566.74 10,000.00 (8,433.26) 15.67%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 3,894.23 57,200.00 (53,305.77) 6.81%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 5,906.09 22,000.00 (16,093.91) 26.85%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 1,785.87 12,000.00 (10,214.13) 14.88%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 7,000.00 (6,975.92) 0.34%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 4,703.97 21,500.00 (16,796.03) 21.88%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 223.75 1,500.00 (1,276.25) 14.92%

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 11,008.74 59,000.00 (47,991.26) 18.66%

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 17,706.00 80,000.00 (62,294.00) 22.13%

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,708.84 25,000.00 (19,291.16) 22.84%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,418.00 8,000.00 (5,582.00) 30.23%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 2,772.32 28,000.00 (25,227.68) 9.9%

8420100 · Legal Services 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.0%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 470.00 14,000.00 (13,530.00) 3.36%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 1,000.00 (400.00) 60.0%

8510100 · Printing 6,964.00 36,000.00 (29,036.00) 19.34%

 Page 9 of 13



Jul - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 107.30 3,000.00 (2,892.70) 3.58%

8540100 · Postage 2,125.64 18,000.00 (15,874.36) 11.81%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 2,539.53 10,000.00 (7,460.47) 25.4%

8610100 · Electricity 5,753.67 25,000.00 (19,246.33) 23.02%

8620100 · Gas 254.87 2,500.00 (2,245.13) 10.2%

8630100 · Telephone 1,485.13 13,500.00 (12,014.87) 11.0%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 1,256.10 7,000.00 (5,743.90) 17.94%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 1,808.97 3,500.00 (1,691.03) 51.69%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 20,698.00 32,000.00 (11,302.00) 64.68%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 12,339.24 54,000.00 (41,660.76) 22.85%

8760100 · Hospitality 53.39 13,000.00 (12,946.61) 0.41%

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 30.79 700.00 (669.21) 4.4%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 0.0%

8910100 · Salaries 450,899.64 1,810,000.00 (1,359,100.36) 24.91%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 33,888.37 145,000.00 (111,111.63) 23.37%

8930100 · IMRF 49,384.41 180,000.00 (130,615.59) 27.44%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 69,628.30 260,000.00 (190,371.70) 26.78%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 618.84 9,000.00 (8,381.16) 6.88%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 967.98 8,000.00 (7,032.02) 12.1%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 1,022.95 14,000.00 (12,977.05) 7.31%

9060100 · Library Furnishings 913.25 35,000.00 (34,086.75) 2.61%

9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.0%

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects (2,037.03) 320,000.00 (322,037.03) (0.64%)

Total Expense 802,897.57 3,836,950.00 (3,034,052.43) 20.93%

Net Income 681,038.73 (522,597.72) 1,203,636.45 (130.32%)

 Page 10 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 8:27 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/12/2016

July 1, 2016 - September 30, 2016 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 186.85 3,000.00 (2,813.15) 6.23%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 3,656.85 855,000.00 (851,343.15) 0.43%

Gross Profit 3,656.85 855,000.00 (851,343.15) 0.43%

Expense

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Net Income 3,656.85 705,000.00 (701,343.15) 0.52%

 Page 11 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 8:28 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 10/12/2016

July 1, 2016 - September 30, 2016 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 48.62 2,500.00 (2,451.38) 1.95%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 40.74 20,000.00 (19,959.26) 0.2%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 89.36 157,393.43 (157,304.07) 0.06%

Gross Profit 89.36 157,393.43 (157,304.07) 0.06%

Expense

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,737.28 448,381.10 (444,643.82) 0.83%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 74.22 0.00 74.22 100.0%

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 3,811.50 505,774.53 (501,963.03) 0.75%

Net Income (3,722.14) (348,381.10) 344,658.96 1.07%

 Page 12 of 13



McHenry Public Library District

INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - September 2016

(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)

subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

subtotal for account -$               

Account - HSA/Building 

First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 693.94$         8940-100 09/01/16 EFT

First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 646.24$         8940-100 09/01/16 EFT

First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 693.94$         8940-100 09/15/16 EFT

First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 646.24$         8940-100 09/15/16 EFT

subtotal for account 2,680.36$      

Account  - Payroll    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 32,216.75$    8930-100 09/07/16 EFT

IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 21,555.10$    8930-100 09/30/16 EFT

subtotal for account 53,771.85$    

Account - Imprest    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK

McHenry Public Library DistrictBank Service Charges 0.81$             8110-100 09/06/16 1129

 subtotal for account 0.81$                

 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 56,453.02$    



McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

September 2016 

 

 

Administration 

 B. Edminster, C. Myers, and P. Strain were trained on how to interview candidates for Career 

Online High School, 9/22. 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the Friends of the McHenry Library’s quarterly meeting, 

9/22. 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the McHenry Area Character Counts! Coalition meeting, 

10/13. 

 J. Scholtz and B. Edminster worked at the Friends of the McHenry Library warehouse sale, 

10/15-16 and 10/23. 

 B. Edminster lead the Classic Book Discussion of The Mysteries of Udolpho, published 1792 

by Anne Radcliffe, 10/17. 

 

 

Adult Services 

 The department will be ordering new CD shelving to incorporate the Teen CDs and also help 
make room for expansion of the collection. CMyers, Z.Terrill 

 Anne Donald will become an intern in the Adult Department specializing in genealogy and local 
history materials. She is currently a senior at Columbia College and plans to go to library school 
to become an archival librarian. C. Myers 

 Patron checked out Magnifying Machine for a month and was very pleased with the new 
equipment. Machine was returned and patron has decided to purchase a personal one. LMann 

 This question was addressed, basically, by everyone in our department.  One of our patrons 
was looking for sources that would list and provide information on all the nonprofit groups found 
in McHenry, Lake and Cook Counties. T.O’Toole  

 The department is looking into shifting the nonfiction collection off the back wall and into the 
regular shelving ranges. Heavy weeding of outdated material has made this move possible.  

 Along with nonfiction shift, the department is contemplating using the soon to be empty back 
wall area as a possible study/temporary computer area. C.Myers 

 

 

Building Services 

 The irrigation system was shut down for winter this month. 

 Maintenance department is preparing for the main library floor repair. 

 A new downspout was installed to replace old down spout on the south side of the building. 

 The carpet cleaning was completed in the front lobby this month. 

 

Circulation 

 S. Willis reports 141 expired holds pulled in September 

 M. Amstadt announced she will be retiring and moving to North Carolina most likely before the 

end of the year 

 D. Kuhlman is waiting for the arrival of first grandbaby 

 Disc cleaner down for repairs 

 



Human Resources 

 Researched market salary range for pending search for Circulation Manager. 

 Generated “Internal Job Posting” Form to enable any current employee to express interest in 

applying for an open position, if the opportunity should arise. 

 Salary Increase Information:  [Data is pulled from 3 months (vs. monthly) to maintain 

confidentiality and also provide meaningful numbers.] 

o Average Salary increase for the Last Calendar Quarter – 2.43% 

 This average calculation is missing data from one employee whose salary 

increase from has not yet been submitted. 

 Conducted an investigation on an issue of high complexity.  Resolution implemented. 

 Worked with various individuals regarding change in a department’s manager. 

 Submitted position statement and supporting documentation in response to EEOC claim of 

discrimination (as related to ADAAA).  Due to strong facts supporting the MPLD, declined 

opportunity to mediate.  Awaiting ruling. 

 Provided presentation to YS Department regarding concerns involving non-exempt staff working 

“off-the-clock.” 

 Submitted census and other benefit information to broker in preparation for pending benefit 

renewal. 

 Attended the Management Association’s Roundtable Discussion for HR in Palatine. 

 Attended Chamber of Commerce “WINGS” Luncheon 

 Responded to inquiries from Eder, Casella & Co. as generated by the audit. 

 Met with representatives from First Midwest Bank regarding promoting employee banking 

benefits. 

 Participated in webinars on the following topics: 

o FLSA Changes 

o Federal Postings 

o Performance Reviews 

 

Public Relations  

 Promoted programs/events using various media – print, indoor & outdoor digital signage,  

e-newsletter, press releases, posters, online calendars, website. 

 Maintained & updated website as needed; reorganized navigation for board, admin & financial 

docs. 

 Worked with Bill to begin promoting new Career Online High School program. Participated in 

marketing webinar on the program. Created posters, posted on website, sent press release to 

media. Will coordinate with Zach T. in Adult Services to get materials to area businesses. 

 Began laying out November/December Preface newsletter. Will go in residents’ mail around 

October 14. 

 Prepared materials for Friends Fall Book Sale – bookmarks, coupons, posters – and promoted 

on various outlets (website, digital signage, press release, calendars). 

 Attended Management Team meeting 

 Attended Chamber luncheon/program for women with Sue Y. from HR. 

 Helped with chili fundraiser luncheon. 

 Prepared newspaper clippings for board packet. 

 

 

 



Technical Services   

 P. Radic continues to process audio-visual materials and comic books. 

 K. Meadows continues to process books and change items from new status. 

 K. Meadows prints our midweek report on items that are received or in process with patron 

holds and pulls the items so they may be expedited. 

 K. Walker ran the Dungeons and Dragons program, 9/13. 

 D. Lavin worked with one of all of our newspaper vendors to update billing information. 

 D. Lavin provided initial training to K. Meadows on Excel spreadsheets, to print a midweek 

report on items that are received or in process with patron holds. 

 K. Kimbrel devised a method of evaluating the average time a new item is in the department 

from receipt until it goes downstairs that we will begin using in October. 

 K. Kimbrel devised a means of separating the amount of mends that are done in the department 

by which items have come up to replace faded, worn labels from those items which are part of a 

reclassification project or have come up to be mended.  Of the 966 mends, 522 or 54%, are 

items that needed new spine labels. 

 K. Milfajt moderated the Contemporary Book Group on 9/12 for Kitchen Confidential by Anthony 

Bourdain. 

 K. Milfajt represented the library and co-presented at the CCS Cataloger’s workshop, 9/14. 

 K. Milfajt, as part of CCS Laulima Team E, represented the library at the TLC CARL.X demo, 

9/15. 

 K. Milfajt represented the library at the SCRAP meeting, 9/21. 

 K. Milfajt represented the library at the CCS Governing Board meeting, 9/28. 

 K. Milfajt, as part of CCS Laulima Team E, contributed the RFP for ILS vendors 

 

 

Technology 

 3395 patrons (AR 2214, YP 1033, Distance Learning 31, Express Internet 81, and Literacy 21 & 

Genealogy 15) used the Public workstations 3,644 hours & 5 minutes (218,643 minutes). 

 15,607 items were checked out by 1,365 patrons at the Three (3) book self-check units in 30 

days we were open this month.  

 Patrons accessed the Wi-Fi 920 unique users during August. 

 This month MPLit closed 140 Helpdesk tickets. 

 MPLit Installed the latest windows 10 update to all staff and youth workstations 

 MPLit also performed our routine maintenance on our Emo Master Diskcheck. 

 

Youth Services 

 The Youth Services Department started the AfterSchool Snack Program in September. Every 
Tuesdays and Thursday from 3:30-5:00 p.m. students age 18 and under can stop by the 
meeting room for a free snack provided by the Northern Illinois Food Bank. In September we 
had 164 snacks served and 209 patrons came through the room.  

 Spanish Interactions: 171 Children, 101 Adults, 37 Teens 

 J. Velaquez hosted a “Celebración del Día de Independencia con A Flor de Piel” (Mexico’s 
Independence Day Celebration with A Flor de Piel musical group). The day after this program, a 
Teen patron came up to say she really like this program, asking where they came from This was 
the best musical group we have hired, with a talented instrumentalists,  singer, and a young girl 
who led the kids in dancing Huasteco and La danza de los viejos. Patrons had questions for 
group after, and English-speakers attended as well-and said they really enjoyed it. 



 In the month of September our School Liaisons visited almost all of the District 15 school 
librarians and toured the remodeled Innovative Centers and learned about the new technology 
initiatives happening in the schools.  

 C.Bergan pulled materials for numerous teachers through our Teacher Outreach programs. 
Teacher’s requested materials on American Revolution, cells, prairies and prairie plants, 
animals and good reads for middle schools in a variety of genres. Through the Teacher 
Outreach program teachers can request that we pull materials on specific topics for their 
students reading level that the students can use in the classroom. 

 M. Dineen hosted a librarians networking group at the beginning of September. The group 
Lincoln Story League is made up of storytellers from a variety of Chicagoland libraries. There 
were a lot of good storytime books shared at the meeting and a cute owl flannel and rhyme that 
Molly would like to make/use. 

 G. Doolan made the rounds to the local preschool centers to talk to the directors about our 
services and to invite them to our Annual Preschool Fair This was the first time G.Doolan visited 
a DaVinci preschool was quite impressed by the setup.  The center is setup to incorporate 
nature so furniture is homemade wood, leaves and the artwork that the children did was 
amazing! 

 R.Raleigh hosted a CSI Teen program with the McHenry Police Department. They teens got fist 
hand experience on some of the different tehniques used to solve crimes. The teens who 
attended enjoyed the program.  

 M. Cairo hosted a coding program for kids in grades K-3. Using mini-robots called Ozobots the 
kids learned to give the Ozobots directions on how to move using colors and lines. The kids 
picked up the coding concept quickly and then use the coding to have to bots move objects 
around.  

 J. Drinka has regularly working the afterschool snack program and is enjoying getting to know 
the patrons.  

 L. Jakacki attended a workshop focusing on the variety of ways to deal with conflict in the 
workplace presented by Laconi.   

  

Statistics and Highlights Narrative 
Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk –  

 Set-up staff/board visits to area libraries and RFID libraries (Aug/Sept) 

 
July % Diff. 

Categories 2016 2015   

 
      

MATERIALS CATALOGED       

Adult Books Added 592 817 (28%) 

Adult Books Withdrawn 396 742 (47%) 

Children's Books Added 329 674 (51%) 

Children's Books Withdrawn 511 144 255% 

Young Adult Books Added 21 109 (81%) 

Young Adult Books Withdrawn 5 13 (62%) 

DVD/VHS Added  198 328 (40%) 

DVD/VHS Withdrawn 29 254 (89%) 

Other AV Added 0 7 (100%) 

Other AV Withdrawn 12 7 71% 

Audio Mat. Added (CD/Cass.) 105 114 (8%) 

Audio Mat. Withdrawn (CD/Cass.) 54 254 (79%) 

Periodicals Added to Database: 233 262 (11%) 

Periodicals Withdrawn:   2 79 (97%) 

TOTAL ADDED 1,478 2,311 (36%) 

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 1,009 1,493 (32%) 



OTHER HOLDINGS/TECH SRVS. STATS       

Items Mended 679 871 (22%) 

OCLC Records Input to Catalog 296 263 13% 

Bib Records Added to OCLC 5 1 400% 

Bib/Item/Call # Changes 1503 2,126 (29%) 

# of Items Processed 1478 2,311 (36%) 

 
      

PATRON REGISTRATIONS       

McHenry District-NEW 186 190 (2%) 

McHenry Dist.-REREG. & renewals 321 90 257% 

RBP Patrons 27 4 575% 

TOTAL REGISTRATIONS 534 284 88% 

        

CIRCULATION       

Adult Fiction Books 7176 7,342 (2%) 

Adult NonFiction Books 3353 3,934 (15%) 

 Adult Books Total 10,529 11,276 (7%) 

Children's Fiction Books 11017 10,427 6% 

Children's NonFiction Books 4292 5,689 (25%) 

Children's Books Total 15,309 16,116 (5%) 

Pamphlets 0 1 (100%) 

Periodicals 1173 1,119 5% 

Adult Fiction AudioBooks 2370 3,586 (34%) 

Adult NonFiction AudioBooks 286 191 50% 

Adult Audio Total 2,656 3,777 (30%) 

Juv. Fiction AudioBooks 747 880 (15%) 

Juv. NonFiction AudioBooks 195 562 (65%) 

Juv. Audio Total 942 1,442 (35%) 

Adult Fiction Video/DVDs 9663 8,683 11% 

Adult NonFiction Videos/DVDs 662 670 (1%) 

Adult VideoDVDs Total 10,325 9,353 10% 

Juv. Fiction Video/DVDs 4702 5,282 (11%) 

Juv. NonFiction Video/DVDs 180 282 (36%) 

Juv. Video/DVDs Total 4,882 5,564 (12%) 

Adult Other AV Formats 40 469 (91%) 

Juv. Other AV Formats 1969 1,811 9% 

ILL (MPLD as borrower) 3003 2,061 46% 

In-house Materials Use 3353 4,084 (18%) 

NonBarcoded Items Circed 86 80 8% 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 56,656 55,711 2% 

 
      

Full Days Open 29 27   

Average Circulation 1,954 2,215 (12%) 

 
      

SERVICE USE STATISTICS       



Programs       

Summer/Winter Reading Children (hd. ct.) 1151 1,024 12% 

Summer/Winter Reading Teen (hd. ct.) 108 75 44% 

Summer/Winter Reading Adult (hd. ct.) 504 424 19% 

Meeting Rm Use (in hrs.) 91 166 (45%) 

Storytime Rm Use (in hrs.) 0 0   

Adult Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 233 168 39% 

Teen Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 169 176 (4%) 

Child Program Attendance (hd. Ct.) 2305 2,679 (14%) 

Adult # of Programs 14 10 40% 

Teen # of Programs 12 19 (37%) 

Child # of Programs 50 54 (7%) 

School/class visits - outreach (hd.ct.) 0 85 (100%) 

Library Tours (hd. ct) 0 9 (100%) 

Study Room Hrs. Used (9/10 first entry) 388 417 (7%) 

TOTAL ADULT PROGRAM ATTEND. 737 592 24% 

TOTAL YPS PROGRAM ATTEND. 3,733 4,048 (8%) 

In House PC Use       

Express Internet Station 48 631 (92%) 

Distance Learner PC Use 35 21 67% 

Literacy PC Station 26 43 (40%) 

Technology Center Computer Use   0   

Internet Use - Adult 2584 2,335 11% 

Internet Use - Youth 963 1,048 (8%) 

Overdrive Workstation Hdct. 1 3 (67%) 

Genealogy Computer Use 21 11 91% 

Microform Reader/Printer Use 0 0   

TOTAL IN-HOUSE PC USE 3,678 4,092 (10%) 

Electronic Resources Use       

web site visits (in-library/off-site) 20207 21,256 (5%) 

web site hits/views 519769 499,882 4% 

Wireless Hotspot Use (in-library) 1009 1,374 (27%) 

Database Usage (In-library)   0   

Database Usage (off-site)   3 (100%) 

iBistro holds 4412 3,717 19% 

Material Renewals 7356 6,847 7% 

Digital book downloads (in-library/off-site) 2140 2,339 (9%) 

Zinio Magazine use 249 303 (18%) 

Simple Scan uses 434 341 27% 

Hoopla Usage 478 337 42% 

General Use       

ILLs Loaned to Other Lib. (Lender) 3103 2,814 10% 

ILL Fill Rate (requests/filled as %)   0   

Library Attendance (hd. ct.) 17096 16,888 1% 

Genealogy Materials Used 46 82 (44%) 

 
      



MISCELLANEOUS STATS       

CKOs to inventory control patrons 6175 9,212 (33%) 

volunteers (adult) 11 1 1000% 

volunteer hours (adult) 47 3 1467% 

volunteers (admin) 0 0   

volunteer hours (admin) 0 0   

volunteers (tech services) 0 0   

volunteer hours (tech services) 0 0   

volunteers (technology) 0 0   

volunteer hours (technology) 0 0   

volunteers (circulation) 0 3   

volunteer hours (circulation) 0 18   

volunteers (YPS) 11 11   

volunteer hours (YPS) 82 44   

volunteers (building services) 0 0   

volunteer hours (BLDG services) 0 0   

TOTAL VOLUNTEERS 22 15 47% 
    

 
   

 
   

 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

 
 

 

Date: September 20, 2016  

Time: 8:21 p.m. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 

 

Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, 

Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

  

Members Absent: None 

 

 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 

15, 2016 executive session minutes.  

 

No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 

 

      Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Monica Leccese, Secretary  

 

 

 
Text for Motion Sheet 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

 

DATE:  September 20, 2016 

Called to Order: 8:21 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt 

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P P P P 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



 

 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) 
COUNTY OF McHENRY ) 
CITY OF McHENRY  ) 
     
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016/2017-4 
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY 

AND ASSESSMENT OF TAXES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016 

AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017 
FOR THE McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

McHENRY, McHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
 
 

  BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Library Trustees of 
the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY, McHENRY COUNTY 
ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
  Section One: That the total amount of appropriations for all 
General, Special Reserve and Corporate purposes legally made to be collected from 
the tax levy of the current fiscal year is Three Million and One Hundred and Eighty 
Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Two Dollars and Twenty-Eight cents. 
($3,180,652.28).  
 
  Section Two. That the sum of Four Million and Nine Hundred and 
Forty-Five Thousand and One Hundred and Seventy-Eight Dollars and Seventy-Five 
Cents ($4,945,178.75) being the total of appropriations heretofore legally made and 
which has taken into consideration all monies to be raised from other than tax 
sources, in addition to those monies which are to be collected from the tax levy of the 
current fiscal year of the McHenry Public Library District for all General, Special 
Reserve and Corporate purposes of said Public Library District, as appropriated for 
the current fiscal year by the Combined Budget and Appropriation Ordinance passed 
by the President and Board of Library Trustees of said District at the legally held 
meeting of September 20, 2016, which Ordinance No. 2016/2017-3, incorporated 
herein by reference, be and the various objects and purposes for which said 
appropriations were made are set forth under the column “Amount Appropriated” and 
the specific amount hereby levied for each object and purpose is set forth under the 
column entitled “Amount Levied” is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in 
the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT subjected to taxation for the current 
fiscal year of said Public Library District, commencing July 1, 2016, and ending June 
30, 2017, as follows: 
 
 

 

 



 

 

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 
 
MATERIALS and SUPPLIES 
    Appropriation  Levy 
Adult Books   $  90,000.00  $   60,000.00 
YPS Books   $  64,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Professional Resources  $    3,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Administrative Resources $    7,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Magazines/Newspapers  $  20,000.00  $   10,000.00 
Adult AV   $  65,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Youth Services AV  $  19,000.00  $   35,000.00 
Video Games   $  20,000.00  $     5,000.00 
eBook & eMagazine Srvs. $  60,000.00  $   14,500.00  
Electronic Resources  $  90,000.00  $   30,000.00  
Bank Service Charges  $       500.00  $        500.00 
Library Supplies   $  15,000.00  $   10,000.00 
Tech. Services Supplies  $  58,000.00  $   25,000.00 
Bindery    $       150.00  $     1,000.00 
Adult Programs/Supplies $  22,000.00  $   15,750.00 
Circulation Supplies  $  26,000.00  $     6,000.00 
Summer Reading Club  $    7,000.00  $     2,000.00 
YPS Programs/Supplies  $  21,500.00  $   15,000.00 
 
 
CONTRACTED SERVICES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Collection Agency Services $    1,500.00  $            0.00 
Computer & Ofc.  Equip/repairs $  60,000.00  $   20,000.00 
Vehicle Expenses  $           0.00  $            0.00 
Misc. Contracted Services $    5,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Finance/Late Fee Charges $       500.00  $        500.00 
 
 
CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
CCS & SIRSI Expenses  $  80,000.00  $  75,000.00 
Network Expenses  $  30,000.00  $  35,000.00 
OCLC Services   $  12,000.00  $  10,000.00 
 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Accounting, Payroll & Audit $  34,000.00  $  25,000.00 
Legal Services   $    2,000.00  $    5,000.00 
Automation/Misc. Consultants $  14,000.00  $  15,000.00 
In Service Honorariums  $    1,000.00  $           0.00 
 
 
PRINTING, PUBLICATION & POSTAGE     
    APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Printing Services  $  40,000.00  $  35,000.00 
Public Notices & Ads  $    4,000.00   $    5,000.00 
Postage   $  20,000.00  $  15,000.00  
Public Relations/Promotions $  10,000.00  $  10,000.00 
 



 
 
 
UTILITIES    

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Electricity   $  30,000.00  $  55,000.00 
Gas    $    4,000.00  $    2,500.00 
Telephone   $  13,500.00  $    9,500.00 
T-1 & Other Telecom. costs $  10,000.00  $  15,000.00 
Water & Sewer   $    7,000.00  $    4,000.00 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Janitorial Equip. & Supplies $           0.00  $           0.00 
Building & Auto Insurance $  40,000.00  $  30,000.00 
Bonding & Officers Liability $    7,000.00  $  12,000.00 
Building & Equip. Outsource $  55,000.00  $  75,000.00 
Hospitality   $  18,000.00  $    7,000.00 
Interlibrary Loan Fees/Losses $    1,500.00   $           0.00 
Miscellaneous   $    4,500.00  $    5,000.00 
 
 
PERSONNEL EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Salaries   $1,870,000.00  $1,819,402.28 
FICA    $   160,000.00  $   145,000.00 
IMRF    $   185,000.00  $   180,000.00 
Health/Life Insurance  $   275,000.00  $   257,500.00 
Tuition Reimbursement  $     12,000.00  $              0.00 
Memberships & Dues  $       8,500.00  $              0.00 
Meetings & Travel  $     15,000.00  $       2,000.00  
  
 
CAPITAL EXPENSES  

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Building  & Equip. Supplies $             0.00  $            0.00 
Library Furnishings  $    50,000.00  $     5,000.00 
Library Equipment  $    70,000.00  $     2,500.00 
Small Equip. under $250 $    10,000.00  $     1,000.00 
Adt’l. Capital Projects  $  320,000.00  $            0.00 
  
 
Transfer to Reserve Fund $  800,000.00   $           0.00 
 
 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES  
 

APPROPRIATON  LEVY 
$4,067,650.00  $3,180,652.28 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
GRANT and GIFT FUND 
 
ESTIMATED EXPENSES  APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Operating Fund Gifts   $      483,000.00       $      0.00 
2016 Per Capita Grant Expenditures $        52,528.75 $      0.00 
Additional Fund Expenses  $                0.00              $      0.00 
  
Misc. Grants    $       25,000.00   $     0.00 
  
 
TOT. GRANT/GIFT EXPENSES  $      577,528.75 $      0.00 
 
 
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 
 
ESTIMATED EXPENSES   

APPROPRIATION LEVY 
Improvements not related to 
Expansion/renovation   $   200,000.00  $     0.00 
 
Expenditures Pursuant 
To Statutory Guidelines of the  
LIBRARY DISTRICT ACT, 
 75 ILCS 16/40-50   $    100,000.00  $     0.00 
 
TOTAL RESERVE FUND EXPENSES 

   $    300,000.00  $     0.00 
 
 

     
 APPROPRIATION LEVY 

TOT. GENERAL FUND EXPENSES $4,067,650.00  $3,180,652.28 
TOT. GIFT FUND EXPENSES  $   665,000.00  $              0.00 
TOT. RESERVE FUND EXPENSES $   300,000.00  $              0.00 
 

 GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES      $4,945,178.75  $3,180,652.28 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Section Three:  That the total amount of Three Million and 
One Hundred and Eighty Thousand and Six Hundred and Fifty-Two Dollars and 
Twenty-Eight Cents ($3,180,652.28) ascertained as aforesaid, be, and the same is 
hereby levied and assessed on all property subject to taxation within the McHENRY 
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHENRY, McHenry County, Illinois, according to the 
value of said property as the same is assessed and equalized for State and County 
purposes for the current year.  Revenues acquired from sources other than property 
taxes include, but are not limited to, fines and fees, interest, grants, gifts and 
donations, developer donations and impact fees, service fees, fees for non-resident 
cards, charges for lost library materials, replacement taxes, fees for special programs 
and services, and public use of photocopy machine. 
 
 
 
  Section Four:  This tax Levy Ordinance is adopted pursuant 
to the procedures set forth in the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended, provided, 
however, any tax rate limitation or any other substantive limitations as to tax levies in 
the Illinois Municipal Code in conflict with this ordinance shall not be applicable to this 
ordinance pursuant to Section 6, Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois. 
 
 
  Section Five:  That there is hereby certified to the County 
Clerk of McHenry County, Illinois, the several sums aforesaid, constituting the said 
total amount of Three Million and One Hundred and Eighty Thousand and Six 
Hundred and Fifty-Two Dollars and Twenty-Eight Cents ($3,180,652.28) which said 
total amount the said McHenry Public Library District requires to be raised by taxation 
for the current fiscal year of said District is hereby ordered and directed to file with the 
County Clerk of McHenry County, Illinois, on or before the time required by law, a 
certified copy of this Tax Levy Ordinance. 
 
 
  Section Six:  All unexpended balances of proceeds 
received annually from Public Library District taxes not in excess of statutory limits 
may be transferred to the Special Reserve Fund, heretofore established according to 
75 ILCS 16/40-50, pursuant to plans developed and adopted by this Library Board 
and said unexpended balances shall be accumulated in this fund for the purposes of 
erecting a new Public Library building, purchasing a site for same, or building an 
addition thereto, or furnishing necessary equipment therefore, or acquiring electronic 
data storage and retrieval facilities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  REVISED and PASSED by the McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY 
DISTRICT Board of Trustees and approved by me this 18th day of October, 2016. 
 
 
    
 
 
    ______________________________ 
    Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
    McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
    BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
    McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois 
 
AYES:     
 
NAYES:  
 
ABSENT:    
 
ABSTAINING:  
 
 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
  Monica Leccese, Secretary 
  McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
  BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
Published:  
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) 
 
COUNTY of McHENRY  ) 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION ACT 

 
 
 

 
 I, Monica Leccese, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the McHENRY 
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, McHenry, McHenry County, Illinois, do hereby certify 
that the attached Levy Ordinance adopted in full compliance with the provisions of 
The Truth in Taxation Act. (35 ILCS 215/1 et seq.) 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have placed my official signature this 18th day of 
October, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Monica Leccese, Secretary 
McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this ______ 20th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Reuben Edminster 
Notary Public 
 
 
 
        
 
 
 



CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 
 

 I, Monica Leccese, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above attached 
“ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND ASSESSMENT OF TAXES FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2015 AND EXPIRING JUNE 30, 2016” is a 
true and correct copy of said Ordinance which was presented and passed, and 
recorded by said Library Board at their Regular Board Meeting on October  18

th
, 2016. 

 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Monica Leccese, Secretary 
McHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me this ______ 18th day of October, 2016. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Reuben Edminster 
Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
        








































